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From: Craig Walsh

Sent: Wed, 18 May 2016 14:53:27 +1000

To:
Subject: RE: Schedule

Im good to go whenever lads
Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh
General Manager | Security & Surveillance
Crown Melbourne Limited

" Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 2:19 PM

ToEERINEIE Craizc Walsh

Subject: RE: Schedule

CW
Wii!ﬁ i onday suit so we can put together a sound strategy to deal with this and change some perceptions?

£ = L0
Sent: Wednesgay, 18 Mayl‘ 2016
To: Craig Walsh

Ce:

Subject: Re: Schedule

Thanks. E suggests a strategy meet just with you early in the week?

Personal

> (On 18 May 2016, at 11:54, Craig Walsh
= Personal Information

wrote:

>

>

=

> Sat 14th

>

> Arrived by Audi limo 8:30am looks like a/port

> 8:45 takes son to football at Hailabury South Rd

> 11:00 back home with son and friend

= 1:00 took boys to the park Hurlingham to kick football

> 7:00 pm went to pickup takeaway on Hawthorn Rd Turkish Mamaris
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>

> Sun 15th

> 8:00am walks german Shepard dog with wife for 45min around the block
>9:00 goes to work

> 1:00pm back home

>

> 6:30 picks up takeaway Thai from Church St Brighton

> 8:00 drops mother off at her house Hawthorn Rd

>9:30 Audi limo pick up looks like airport

>



